Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

REGION HI
Schools Division Office of Bulacan

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

To: Richard Biglete (ITO)
Isagani Aguinaldo (calumpit NHS)
Jonalyn S. Perez (Pala - pala ES)
Maria Ana E. Galang (Plaridel District)
Kathrine Jane D, Luna {Lolomboy NHS)
Restituto B. Flores (Felizardo Lipana MHS)
Engelbert S. dela Cruz (PDO |}
Gerald C. Villafuerte (ADAS IIl)

From: The Schools Division Superintendent
Date:  December 10, 2020

Subject: Preparation for the Management Committee (MANCOM) Meeting

You are hereby instructed to do the necessary preparation for the Online Management Committee
(MANCOM) Meeting to be conducted on December 18, 2020 at 9:00AM.

For information and compliance.

ZENIA G. MOSTOLES, EdD, CESO
Schools Division Superintendent

Copy furnished:

Concerned Principals/immediate Heads

Ao O3 , €. 2010

Address: Provincial Capitol Compound, Brgy. Guinhawa, City of Malolos, Bulacan
Website: https://bulacandeped.com Emall: bulacan@deped.gov.ph




